John R. Klingensmith 3 139
Biocontrol Technology, Inc. s .
300 Indian Springs Road

P.0. Box 434

Indiana, PA 15701

Dear Mr. Klingensmith:

This letter is in reference to your letter dated September 10, 1991,
requesting to transfer registration certificate NR-0236-D-101-S to inactive
status. The certificate has been transferred to inactive status as you have

requested. The registration number for this certificate has been changed.
The new number is NR-0874-D-801-S.

Please review the registration certificate (copy enclosed) in its entirety and
motify us immediately if there are any errors or omissions.

if you have any questions call me at (301) 415-7893 or Mr. Steven Baggett at
(301) 415-7273.

Sincerely,

A\

Thomas W. Rich, Mechanical Engineer

Sealed Source Safety Section

Medical, Academic and Commercial
Use Safety Branch

Division of Industrial and Medical
Nuclear Safety, NMSS

Enclosure: As stated
cc w/encl: SKimberley, LFDCB
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